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AVHAV-OPl' 28 October 1971 

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 

SUBJECT I Graduation of 4 cambodian Aviators from UH-1H Trallsition 
Course a tVung Tau 

1(C At 1130 hra. I attended the graduatioll ceremony for the 4 Cambodian '0'­

aviators at the 5th AVII Det. They received an average of 12 hI'S UH-1H 
time, to include 1 hr night flying. An overall evaluation of their profioienoy 
was that they were not decisive eJlough, their total flyiBg time was less thall 
300 brs each. and that includes the illitial rating by the Thai IP's. 

2(( Bince the C",mbo0131'1s do not have sufficient -10 manuals for the UH-1H 
helicopter. we prov:liled them with ? copies. They ',I'''' were eage:!:' to keep 
the AI'H-4 helmets alld gloves. which the 165th CAG ; "ned them for trall'll.ng. 
My call to the 165th CAG confirmed that they cou:_d re"'./d.nthe gloves. 'blr~ 
the helmets had to be turned in. A check with Bde G-4 indicates that there' 
is a shortage of flight helmets for our OWlI aviators. 

3.(C klle at the 5th Avn Det, I met the representatives from HQ VNAF (1 USA, 
1 USAF, 1 VNAF) ooordinatiJlg the transition of VNAF pilots for the CH-34 
squadron atDa Nang (116th AHC counterpart). All details appear to be solved 
(housing. transportation, olub, eto.). 

Clo'sstlted by CG, 1st Avn Bde 

IU.., 5 ~~ 
IJOlfN S', KARK 

LTC, IN 
Chief Opl' Divisioll 
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